IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

FILED
DEBBIE CLUSSEALUX

DEC 27 1999

CLERK, SUPREME COURT

BY DJ

MICHAEL CONSIGLIO,)
)
 Petitioner,)
)
 vs.)
)
 STATE OF FLORIDA,)
)
 Respondent.)
 _____)

CASE NO. 1999-125
DCA No. 98-3528

PETITIONER'S JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF

On Review from the District Court
of Appeal, Fourth District,
State of Florida

RICHARD L. JORANDBY
Public Defender
15th Judicial Circuit
Criminal Justice Building
421 Third Street/6th Floor
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
(561) 355-7600

PAUL E. PETILLO
Assistant Public Defender
Attorney for Michael Consiglio

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Petitioner was the defendant in the Criminal Division of the Circuit Court of the Seventeenth Judicial Circuit, In and For Broward County, Florida, and the appellant in the District Court of Appeal, Fourth District. Respondent was the prosecution and appellee in the lower courts.

CERTIFICATE OF FONT SIZE

In accordance with the Florida Supreme Court Administrative Order, issued on July 13, 1998, and modeled after Rule 28-2(d), Rules of the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit, counsel petitioner hereby certifies that the instant brief has been prepared with 12 point Courier New type, a font that is not spaced proportionately.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

The petitioner was convicted of carjacking and robbery. In his appeal to the Fourth District Court of Appeal he argued that his dual convictions violated double jeopardy. The Fourth District Court of Appeal described the facts of the case as follows:

While beating the victim, appellant first demanded the keys to the victim's car after his accomplice jumped in the vehicle and noticed the keys were not inside. The victim reached into her pocket and gave appellant the keys. During the beating, appellant demanded that the victim give him money. She complied. At that point the robbery was complete. Subsequently, the appellant drove off in the victim's car, completing the offense of carjacking.

Consiglio v. State, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D2575 (Fla. 4th DCA Nov. 17, 1999).

The Fourth District Court of Appeal affirmed petitioner's dual convictions on the following analysis:

As the supreme court stated in Brown v. State, 430 So.2d 446, 447 (Fla.1983), "[w]hat is dispositive is whether there have been successive and distinct forceful takings with a separate and independent intent for each transaction." While the temporal separation was very minimal in this case, there were two separate acts: (1) an intent and act to steal money from the victim; and (2) an intent and act to steal the victim's car. See, e.g., Simboli v. State, 728 So.2d 792, 793 (Fla. 5th DCA 1999), rev. denied, 741 So.2d 1137 (Fla.1999); Mason v. State, 665 So.2d 328, 329

(Fla. 5th DCA 1995). Conviction for both crimes under these circumstances does not violate principles of double jeopardy.

24 Fla. L. Weekly at D2575.

Petitioner's notice to invoke discretionary jurisdiction of this court was timely filed December 14, 1999.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

The decision in this case expressly and directly conflicts with Ward v. State, 730 So.2d 728 (Fla. 1st DCA 1999). In Ward, as here, the victim was robbed of her car and goods in one criminal episode. The First District Court of Appeal held that under double jeopardy principles the defendant could not be convicted of armed robbery and armed carjacking, where the victim's property was taken as part of same criminal transaction or episode, without any temporal or geographic break, and nothing in either statute expressly authorized separate convictions and sentences when both offenses arose out of single incident. This court should accept jurisdiction to resolve the conflict between Ward and Consiglio.

ARGUMENT

THE DECISION OF THE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL
IN THIS CASE EXPRESSLY AND DIRECTLY CONFLICTS
WITH WARD V. STATE, 730 So.2d 728 (Fla. 1st
DCA 684 So.2d 732 (Fla. 1996)).

In Ward v. State, 730 So.2d 728 (Fla. 1st DCA 1999), the defendant robbed the victim of her car and goods in one criminal episode. The First District Court of Appeal held that under double jeopardy principles the defendant could not be convicted of armed robbery and armed carjacking, where the victim's property was taken as part of same criminal transaction or episode, without any temporal or geographic break, and nothing in either statute expressly authorized separate convictions and sentences when both offenses arose out of single incident.

In the instant case, the victim's truck and money were taken as part of the same criminal transaction or episode, without any temporal or geographic, yet the Fourth District Court of Appeal affirmed appellant's dual convictions. Accordingly, there is express and direct conflict of decisions. Indeed, the Third District Court of Appeal recently affirmed dual convictions for robbery and carjacking in Cruller v. State, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D2639 (Fla. 3rd DCA Nov. 24, 1999), and certified conflict with Ward. The facts in Cruller are very similar to the facts in the instant

case:

Defendant and an accomplice robbed the victim in this case after following him home. While his accomplice pointed a gun at the victim's head and demanded his car keys, defendant took the victim's wallet out of his pocket. Both assailants then drove off in the stolen car. As in Smart v. State, 652 So.2d 448 (Fla. 3d DCA 1995), we find that under these circumstances the defendant was properly convicted for both of the separate offenses of robbery and carjacking. Nevertheless, because our decision conflicts with Ward v. State, 730 So.2d 728 (Fla. 1st DCA 1999), we certify our conflict with the majority's decision in that case.

Cruller v. State, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D2639 (Fla. 3rd DCA Nov. 24, 1999) (emphasis added). Like Cruller, the instant case conflicts with Ward. Accordingly, this court should accept review of this case to resolve this express and direct conflict.

CONCLUSION

Petitioner respectfully requests this Court to accept review of the instant case and order briefs on the merits.