IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

FILED
DEBBIE CAUSSEAU
JAN 12 2000

CASE NO. 1999-125

CLERK, SUPREME COURT
BY DJ

4DCA Case no. 98-3528

MICHAEL CONSIGLIO,

Petitioner,

v.

STATE OF FLORIDA,

Respondent.

RESPONDENT'S BRIEF ON JURISDICTION

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH
Attorney General
Tallahassee, Florida

JAMES J. CARNEY
Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 475246
1655 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd.
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Telephone (561) 688-7759

Counsel for Respondent

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Petitioner was the Appellant in the Fourth District Court of Appeal and the defendant in the trial court. Respondent was the Appellee and the prosecution, respectively, in those courts. In this brief, the parties will be referred to as they appear before this Honorable Court.

CERTIFICATE OF FONT SIZE

In accordance with the applicable Florida Supreme Court Administrative Order, counsel certifies that this brief had been prepared with 12 point Courier New type, a font that is not spaced proportionately.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

Respondent accepts Petitioner's statement of the case and facts.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

The decision of the Fourth District Court of Appeal in this case does not directly and expressly conflict with a decision of another district court of appeal. The cases are factually distinguishable.

ARGUMENT

ISSUE I

THE DECISION OF THE FOURTH DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL
DOES NOT DIRECTLY AND EXPRESSLY CONFLICT WITH THE
DECISION OF ANOTHER DISTRICT COURT.

For two court decisions to be in express and direct conflict for the purpose of invoking this Court's discretionary jurisdiction under Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.030(a)(2)(A)(iv), the decisions should speak to the same point of law, *in factual contexts of sufficient similarity* to permit the inference that the result in each case would have been different had the deciding court employed the reasoning of the other court. See generally Mancini v. State, 312 So.2d 732 (Fla. 1975) (emphasis supplied).

In Jenkins v. State, 385 So.2d 1356, 1359 (Fla. 1980), this Court defined the limited parameters of its conflict review as follows:

This Court may only review a decision of a district court of appeal that expressly and directly conflicts with a decision of another district court of appeal or the Supreme Court on the same question of law. The dictionary definition of the terms 'express' include: 'to represent in words'; to give expression to.' 'Expressly' is defined: 'in an express manner.'
Webster's Third New International Dictionary (1961 ed. unabr.)

See generally Ansin v. Thurston, 101 So.2d 808 (Fla. 1958);
Withlacoochee River Electric Co-op v. Tampa Electric Company,

158 So.2d 136 (Fla. 1963), cert. denied, 377 U.S. 952, 84 S.Ct. 1628, 12 L.Ed.2d 497 (1964); and England and Williams, Florida Appellate Reform One Year Later, 9 F.S.U. L. Rev. 221 (1981). See also Mystan Marine, Inc. v. Harrington, 339 So.2d 200, 210 (Fla. 1976) (This Court's discretionary jurisdiction is directed to a concern with decisions as precedents, not adjudications of the rights of particular litigants).

The decisions in this case and Ward v. State, 730 So. 2d 728 (Fla. 1st DCA 1999) are fact specific. In Ward, the State cited Brown v. State, 430 So. 2d 446 (Fla. 1995), arguing that the two offenses were separated geographically or temporally. 730 So. 2d at 729. The First District found that under the facts of that case there was no temporal or geographic separation. 730 So. 2d at 729-30. The facts of Ward indicate that the victim's car and valuables were taken from the same place at the same time. Additionally, unlike the present case, the victim in Ward was inside the vehicle at the time of the incident giving rise to the charges. 730 So. 2d at 729.

In Consiglio, the Fourth District also recognized the principles discussed in Brown. Slip op. at p. 1. However, the Court found that under the facts of this case, there was a temporal break. Although the opinion indicates the break was short, it does not indicate the exact length of the

break. The Fourth District stated "Subsequently, the appellant drove off in the victim's car, completing the offense of carjacking." Slip op. p. 1 (emphasis supplied). These facts distinguish this case from Ward. Additionally, unlike Ward, the robbery did not occur inside the car. It occurred an unspecified distance from the car. Slip op. p. 1. Accordingly, it is not possible to find express and direct conflict between the decisions.

TABLE OF AUTHORITIES

CASES

Ansin v. Thurston, 101 So. 2d 808 (Fla. 1958) 4

Brown v. State, 430 So. 2d 446 (Fla. 1995) 5

Jenkins v. State, 385 So. 2d 1356 (Fla. 1980) 4

Mancini v. State, 312 So. 2d 732 (Fla. 1975) 4

Mystan Marine, Inc. v. Harrington, 339 So. 2d 200 (Fla. 1976) 5

Ward v. State, 730 So. 2d 728 (Fla. 1st DCA 1999) 5,6

Withlacoochee River Electric Co-op v. Tampa Electric Company, 158
So. 2d 136 (Fla. 1963), cert. denied, 377 U.S. 952, 84
S. Ct. 1628, 12 L. Ed. 2d 497 (1964) 4

RULES AND TREATISES

England and Williams, Florida Appellate Reform One Year Later, 9
F.S.U. L. Rev. 221 (1981) 5